

RE: Revised LTEP Outlooks Deck

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 15 Aug 2017 17:43:22 -0400
Attachments: 2017 LTEP Outlooks_Briefing_Aug15_Tracked.pptx (2.31 MB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a revised draft of the LTEP outlooks deck. It reflects Andrew's request to move the electricity modelling assumptions back to the appendix, and strips out the GHG placeholder slides we had for IESO modelling. It also reflects that we're now aiming to go to LRC for the net metering and GreenButton changes on September 25 instead of September 11.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August-15-17 7:39 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Revised LTEP Outlooks Deck

Good Morning:

I think we can move slides 15 / 16 (the assumptions around the modeling for electricity) can be pushed into the appendix.

Do we know when we get the GHG items; considerations text could already be drafted since that is text?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Aug 14, 2017, at 6:52 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a revised version of the deck to reflect your edits below. We're waiting to receive IESO

GHG modelling, and will share a revised version of the deck that reflects that modelling tomorrow.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, August 13, 2017 12:11 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Revised LTEP Outlooks Deck

Good Morning:

CoS Edits / Suggestions -

Slide #4 - I think that we need to make a few changes to this, similar to what DM just mentioned in our "briefing" of Minister Thibeault this morning. Something that indicates that these bullets are from FTR, but HOW it actually unfolds may be quite different. Not to focus / zero in on the 2.5 million transition of homes in the bullet.

Slide #5 - Perhaps or before this, add a slide from previous decks regarding the FTR and all B/C/D/ F curves, please. Important context setting.

Before we hit slide #9 - please ask for a "page break" slide not dissimilar to what we currently have on slide 2 or slide 15, later on.

Cut current slide #20.

Slide #26 - appreciate the breakout box on the far right corner; but lets also add a bullet under the chevron of "6 September" about how this date for sign-off is important for critical path date that, if missed, would impact on proposed release date.

Cut current slides #31-34 (in appendix).

Current slide #37 should be in main deck, after current slide #8

Current slide #38 should be in the main deck, after current slide #22, please.

For greater clarity, we still have some placeholder / blanks that need review, specifically on GHG section, but more broadly with these (above) edits and any other adjustments from division, we need to bake in enough time for DM / CoS concurrent review on Monday (tomorrow) evening, here in New Brunswick, with a goal to get products shared across to PO/CO on Tuesday, for the multicorners Wednesday.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Aug 11, 2017, at 5:20 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a revised draft of the LTEP outlooks deck based on our discussion earlier this week. We are currently still making a couple changes, and are waiting on an update from the IESO on when we will have their modelling on GHG reductions in the electricity sector.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Martin

<2017 LTEP Outlooks_Briefing_Aug11_Clean.pptx>

<2017 LTEP Outlooks_Briefing_Aug14_Clean.pptx>